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* December 14, 1967
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Honorahle William L. Bungate
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

| My dear Congressman:

-

Your letter of December lzth with enclosure,

_has been received.

- ..

') "'qua “W«“l"' .
2 In response toDr::R. JMitaell's Inquiry, you

" maj wish to advise him that the FBI at the request of Presi-"

dent Johndon conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and f'
thorough investigation of the Rasassination of President.- Jobar .
Kennedy. 5 All the material developed by this Bureau in

connection with this Investigation was turned over to the

Warren Commission for its consideration, and the results

of our inquiry were subsequently made available to the

National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI

has no authority to independently release any information

in these reports.

Sincerely yours,
T da Edzar Hoce o

JLel 967
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NOTE: Bufiles reflect no record identifiable with R. J. Mitchell.

° We have had previous cord1a1 relatlons with Congresgman Hungatg.
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